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          SENT BY E-MAIL 

June 4, 2018 

 

Mr. David Kraska 

Law Department 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

dtk5@pge.com 

 

Mr. Scott Castro 

Senior Attorney 

NextEra Energy Transmission West, LLC  

scott.castro@nexteraenergy.com 

 

SUBJECT: Fifth Proponent’s Environmental Assessment (Revised PEA) completeness review 

for the NextEra Energy Transmission West, LLC and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (the 

Applicants) Estrella Substation and Paso Robles Area Reinforcement Project (A.17-01-023; 

Proposed Project) 

 

Dear Mr. Kraska and Mr. Castro: 

 

The California Public Utilities Commission’s (CPUC’s) Infrastructure Permitting and California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) section has reviewed the updated, Revised PEA. The 

information provided is not complete. As stated previously, we require all of the data requested 

to move forward with the CEQA analysis (e.g., see Attachment 1, including email dated May 2, 

2018). The system data requested in Attachment 1 may be provided by granting direct access to 

PG&E’s Application Programming Interface and allowing the CEQA section to download all of 

the data (preferred) or by providing CEQA section the requested data via a USB device, SFTP, 

PG&E server access, or other methods. PG&E’s failure to provide the requested data is delaying 

environmental review of the Proposed Project.  

 

The system data are required to sufficiently document and evaluate both the Proposed Project 

and alternatives pursuant to CEQA. Full compliance with this request must occur within two 

weeks (June 18, 2018). In requesting the data, we note the Commission’s authority to do so 

pursuant to Public Utilities Code sections 314, 581, 582, 584, 701, and 702. Failure to comply 

with the request for data may subject PG&E to penalties pursuant to Public Utilities Code 

Section 2107. 

 

In addition to the previously requested data, please respond to and resolve the following items by 

the June 18, 2018 deadline: 

 

1) Explain this discrepancy. PEA Appendix G (version May 7, 2018), Table 3, 

“Breakdown of Updated LoadSEER Forecast,” indicates that in 2024, forecast demand 

for the Paso Robles Distribution Planning Area (DPA) could reach 213.37 MW at peak. 

This would exceed Available Capacity (212.55 MW) for the DPA by 0.82 MW. By 

comparison, the February 23, 2018 letter from CAISO to the CPUC states, “PG&E has 
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indicated that based on the latest forecast, the Paso Robles distribution planning area is 

forecast to be overloaded by 7.3 MW or 3.4 % during peak in 2024.” See CAISO letter in 

attachments to Applicants’ responses to Deficiency Letter No. 4. 

a. In addition, explain why PEA Appendix G does not include the following 

information and supporting data: “The distribution feeders that are forecast to be 

loaded at or above 100% of normal ratings in 2024 are: Atascadero 1103, Paso 

Robles 1107, Paso Robles 1108, San Miguel 1104, and Templeton 2113. 

Templeton Bank #2 is forecast to be overloaded in 2024 by 2.4%.” This is a direct 

quote from the CAISO letter. 

b. Please update and refile a new version of PEA Appendix G with CPUC Dockets 

Office that includes the detailed explanations requested in Item 1 and 1a, above. 

2) Explain why PEA Appendix G (version May 7, 2018), Table 4, “Breakdown of 

Substation Capacities and Forecasted Loads, Paso Robles DPA,” identifies the system 

capacity as 212.22 instead of 212.55. This appears to be a typographical error, but please 

clarify. The correction should be made in the refiled Appendix G per Item 1, above. 

3) Clarify that under the Templeton Expansion Alternative (double-circuit 70-kV option), 

the existing 70-kV circuit north of Paso Robles Substation to San Miguel Substation 

would not be reconductored.   

4) Provide load shape (8760) in MW and MVAR for all substations in the Paso Robles and 

San Luis Obispo distribution planning areas at the transmission level. This item adds to 

and clarifies the request for system data provided on May 2, 2018 (Attachment 1). 

 

Upon receipt of all the system data requested (Attachment 1), complete responses to items 1 to 4 

in this letter, and verification that all the data provided are fully accessible and adequate, the 

PEA will be deemed complete. Please keep us posted on your progress. After receipt of all the 

requested information and updates, we will complete another review of PEA adequacy and issue 

a completeness determination. If you have any questions, please coordinate with Rob Peterson at 

robert.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov.  

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Rob Peterson 

Energy Division, Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA 

 

cc: 

Tracy Davis, Attorney, NEET West 

Matthew Swain, Attorney, PG&E 

Andy Flajole, Environmental Licensing Lead, NEET West 

Tom Johnson, Principal Land Planner, PG&E 

Jeff Billinton, Manager, Regional Transmission, North, CAISO 

Megan Peterson, Director, SWCA 

Martin Nakahara, Docket Office, CPUC 

Simon Baker, Deputy Director, Energy Division, CPUC 

Molly Sterkel, Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting, CPUC 

Gabe Petlin, Supervisor, Grid Planning and Reliability 

Lonn Maier, Supervisor, Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA, CPUC 

Jack Mulligan, Attorney, CPUC 

Tom Engels, Principal, Horizon Water and Environment 
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Attachment 1 
 
From: Peterson, Robert  

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 9:27 AM 

To: 'Swain, Mathew' <MTSN@pge.com>; 'Ellis, Lee' <LEE2@pge.com>; 'Johnson, Tom' <TJJ1@pge.com>; 'Lambert, 

Jo Lynn' <JLLm@pge.com> 

Cc: 'tom@horizonh2o.com' <tom@horizonh2o.com>; 'Patrick Donaldson' <patrick@horizonh2o.com>; Maier, Lonn 

<Lonn.Maier@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'aram@kevalaanalytics.com' <aram@kevalaanalytics.com>; 'Cassie Quaintance' 

<cassie@kevalaanalytics.com>; jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov 

Subject: ESTR: follow-up about System Data (Deficiency Letter No. 4, Item G (3.1)) 

 

Hi Mathew, 

 

We reviewed PG&E’s proposal and provide the following responses and clarifications. 

 

Our responses are listed in red in the attached […see next page of this Attachment 1]. In general, we 

need to see the sample data before we can confirm it would be adequate if provided for an entire DPA. 

Please submit the sample data with Atascadero 1101 as soon as possible for review (DUE: 5/16/18). 

Please pay careful attention to the clarifications in the attached when preparing the response to help 

ensure the initial and subsequent responses are adequate. 

 

Rob Peterson|Senior Analyst/Project Manager|Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA, Energy Division|California Public Utilities 

Commission|300 Capitol Mall, Suite 418, Workstation #85, Sacramento, California 95814|916/823-4748  
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